



City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: <i>Amy Taylor</i>		
Board/Commission Name: <i>East Design Review Board</i>		Position Title: <i>E Board, Get Engaged</i>
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Appointment OR <input type="checkbox"/> Reappointment	Council Confirmation required? <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No	
Appointing Authority: <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Council <input type="checkbox"/> Mayor <input type="checkbox"/> Other:	Term of Office: Second Term <i>Term start date 9/1/15 Term end date 8/31/16</i>	
Residential Neighborhood: <i>Capitol Hill</i>	Zip Code: <i>98102</i>	Contact Phone No.:
Legislated Authority: <i>SMC 23.41.008</i>		
Background: Amy is a planner within the planning division of NBBJ. Previously she worked as an intern at NBBJ and at the City of Redmond. Amy earned two Bachelor of Arts degrees in Community, Environment and Planning, and in Psychology from the University of Washington, which included studying abroad in the Netherlands. She also recently received a Certificate in Geographic Information Systems from the University of Washington. She is from the Seattle area and is currently active in community gardening and bicycle planning and infrastructure. Amy resides in Capitol Hill.		
Date of Appointment: <i>6/29/15</i>	Authorizing Signature (original signature): 	Appointing Signatory: <i>Mayor Edward B. Murray</i>

FILED
 CITY OF SEATTLE
 2015 JUL 30 PM 2:58
 CITY CLERK

Amy Taylor



EXPERIENCE

NBBJ: Planner: | October 2013 - Present |

Work with a team of planners and architects on campus master plans, facility analysis, and site plan recommendations. Act GIS analyst, cartographer, urban designer, zoning analyst. Provide urban design expertise on large architectural projects.

NBBJ: Intern: | June 2013 - October 2013 |

City of Redmond: Planning Intern: | January 2013 - May 2013 |

Assisting planners working in long range, transportation, and design review departments on a variety of projects, including: research, presentation, and document preparation.

Montgomery Gulf Corp: Project Management Consultant | November 2012 - June 2013 |

Worked to provide research and project management in support of real estate development projects in Seattle.

Cascade Bicycle Club: Intern | October 2012 - April 2013 |

Worked to catalog the state of bike planning in Western Washington cities, and promote 'BikeWise' site.

EDUCATION

University of Washington, Seattle, WA | Spring 2015 |

Geographic Information Systems (GIS) Certificate

University of Washington, Seattle, WA | Spring 2012 |

BA in Community, Environment, and Planning (CEP)

BA in Psychology

Minors: Urban Planning, Landscape Studies

Cumulative GPA: 3.75

Rijksuniversiteit Groningen, Groningen, The Netherlands | Fall 2012 |

Study abroad experience focused on Dutch urban design and sustainable transportation.

AWARDS & ASSOCIATIONS

American Planning Association (APA) member

Mary Gates Research Scholarship | Winter 2012 |

\$2,000 scholarship awarded for capstone project on bicycle infrastructure.

ULI Northwest Young Leader Conference, 2012

Phi Sigma Theta Honor Society

Seattle Design Review Board 2015

36 Board members Total: Per SMC 23.41.008 all subject to City Council confirmation, two-year terms that may be reappointed to a subsequent term. The Get Engaged member serves a 1-year term and is appointed per SMC 3.51.

- 11 Appointed by City Council
- 11 Appointed by Mayor
- 14 Appointed by both City Council and Mayor
- 1 Appointed by Council per SMC 3.51 (Get Engaged)

D*	G	No.	Name	Appointed	Term Ends	Term #	Position	Appointed By	Board
1	F	1.	Leong, Grace	2015	4/3/2017	1	Local Residential	Mayor/Council	DT
6	F	2.	Begley, Ivana	2013	4/3/2017	2	Community	Mayor	NE
6	F	3.	Moravec, Alexandra	2014	4/3/2016	2	Development	Mayor	SW
1	M	4.	Nishiwaki, Homero	2015	4/3/2017	1	Local Business	Mayor/Council	W
6	M	5.	Bronk, Todd	2013	4/3/2017	2	Local Residential*	Mayor	SW
6	M	6.	Bigelow, Curtis	2014	4/3/2016	1	Local Business	Mayor/Council	E
6	M	7.	Sauvion, David	2014	4/3/2016	1	Community	Mayor	SE
6	M	8.	Hicks, Drew	2014	4/3/2016	1	Development	Council	SE
6	F	9.	Cecil, Ellen	2012	4/3/2016	2	Community	Council	NW
6	M	10.	Bell, Chris	2015	4/3/2017	1	Local Business	Mayor/Council	NW
6	F	11.	Buseti, Barbara	2015	4/3/2017	1	Design Professional	Mayor	E
6	M	12.	Angelillo, Marc	2014	4/3/2016	1	Development	Mayor	NW
1	F	13.	Grant, Anjali	2014	4/3/2016	1	Local Business	Mayor/Council	DT
3	F	14.	Gualy, Natalie	2013	4/3/2017	2	Development	Council	E
6	F	15.	Levitt, Julia	2014	4/3/2016	1	Development	Council	NE
6	M	16.	Zinski, Matt	2014	4/3/2016	1	Community	Council	SW

D*	G	No.	Name	Appointed	Term Ends	Term #	Position	Appointed By	Board
6	M	17.	Blank, Eric	2014	4/3/2016	1	Design Professional	Council	NE
6	F	18.	Idziorek, Katherine	2013	4/3/2017	2	Design Professional	Council	W
6	F	19.	Harrington, Christine	2014	4/3/2016	1	Community	Mayor	W
6	M	20.	McCullough, Murphy	2013	4/3/2017	2	Development	Council	DT
6	F	21.	McNamara, T. Frick	2013	4/3/2017	2	Local Business*	Mayor/Council	SW
6	F	22.	Dagliano Holmes, Carey	2015	4/3/2017	1	Design Professional	Council	SE
6	M	23.	Walzak, Keith	2015	4/3/2017	1	Design Professional	Mayor	NW
6	F	24.	Orr-Cahall, Christina	2013	4/3/2017	2	Community	Council	E
6	M	25.	Kutzera, Dale	2014	4/3/2016	1	Local Residential	Mayor/Council	NW
6	M	26.	McWain, Alan	2014	4/3/2016	1	Community	Mayor	DT
6	M	27.	Pickrell, Boyd	2013	4/3/2017	2	Development	Mayor	W
6	M	28.	Williams, Blake	2015	4/3/2017	1	Local Residential	Mayor/Council	NE
6	F	29.	Proksch, Gundula	2012	4/3/2016	2	Design Professional	Mayor	DT
6	M	30.	Caffrey, Donald	2015	4/3/2017	1	Design Professional	Mayor/Council	SW
6	M	31.	Weber, Julian	2014	4/3/2016	1	Local Business**	Mayor/Council	SE
6	F	32.	Stephenson, Janet	2013	4/3/2017	2	Local Residential	Mayor/Council	W
6	M	33.	Foltz, Dan	2013	4/3/2017	2	Local Residential	Mayor/Council	E
3	M	34.	Romero, Charles	2015	4/3/2017	1	Local Residential	Mayor/Council	SE
6	F	35.	Leness, Laura	2015	4/3/2017	1	Local Business	Mayor/Council	NE

6	F	36.	Amy Taylor	2015	9/1/2016	1	Get Engaged	Council (SMC 3.51)	E
---	---	-----	------------	------	----------	---	-------------	--------------------	---

*Shifting into different positions for their second term on the SW Board.

** Shifting into different positon mid-term on the SE Board.

Diversity Chart:

		(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)			
	Men	Women	Vacant	Minority	Asian-American	Black/African American	Hispanic/Latino	American Indian/Alaska Native	***Other	Caucasian/Non-Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	6	5	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	11	0	0	0
Council	4	7	0	1	0	0	1	0	0	10	0	0	0
Mayor/Council	9	5	0	4	3	0	1	0	0	10	0	0	0
Total	18	18	0	5	3	0	2	0	0	31	0	0	0

Key:

*D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)

**G List *gender*, M or F

***Other Includes diversity in any of the following: *race, gender and/or ability*